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Rivera, Maribel

From:,,/"'F Sara Drummond [SDrummond@carterusa.com)
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 9:02 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jodie Gahn

Subject: How to change Entity EIN number

Hi,

I am from Carter Validus and the entity Carter Validus Broker Dealer Investment Management Company, LLC currently
has the wrong EIN number on your website. The EIN number on your website is 27-2200226 but it should be 90-0547746.
In order to change the EIN number, what is the process?

Best regards,
Sara Drummond

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read. use or disseminate the information.
you have received this e-mail in error. please immediately notify me by “Reply” cemmand and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof.
Although this email and any attachments are betieved to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system inte which it is receivod and
openad, it is the responsibility of the recipient o ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Carter or any of is affiliates. for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.
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